



Dr. Abdullellah AL Thobaity

Date of birth: 02/12/1980 **Nationality:** Saudi

Address: Taif - Saudi Arabia, P.O.Box : 888, Hawiyah, Taif, Zip Code : 21974
Taif, Saudi Arabia

Phone number: 0569165145 **Email address:** a.thobaity@tu.edu.sa

Profile

Experienced clinical and academic leader and associate professor with a strong background in higher education. Skilled in emergency nursing, disaster medicine, disaster response, and curriculum development. Brings a passion for patient safety and healthcare quality, particularly within the field of emergency and disaster Nursing. Certified Lean Six Sigma Green Belt and Certified Senior Emergo Train Instructor in Disaster Medicine. With over four years of experience in Academic leadership, Certified Effective Academic Leader organized by the Deanship of Development and Quality at Taif University, in collaboration with the Expertise House for Accreditation and Development Consultancies at King Abdul-Aziz University. Experienced peer reviewer, external examiner for PhD theses, and supervisor for master's student research projects. Holds a PhD in Emergency Nursing from Monash University. Highly dedicated to improving the educational system and enhancing healthcare services via an evidence-based approach.

Education

05/2013 – 10/2016
Melbourne

Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.), Emergency Nursing, Monash University

The thesis offers a significant contribution to the body of the knowledge and current methodologies, through generating a new scale that has been tested several times for validity and reliability and provided a list of core competencies that could be considered central for emergency nursing in Kingdom of Saudi Arabia (KSA).

07/2011 – 05/2013
Melbourne, Australia

Master Degree, Emergency nursing and disaster with minor thesis Monash University

07/2006 – 08/2008
Irbid, Jordan

Bachelor of Nursing Jordan University of Science and Technology

2000 – 2003
Jeddah, Saudi Arabia

Diploma of Nursing College of Health

08/2018 – 08/2018
Saudi Arabia

Human Resources Smart Learning 60 hours (13 days)

10/2018 – 10/2018
LINKÖPING, Sweden

Emergo senior instructor- Disaster Medicine ETS Competence Centre

Current Memberships

- Chairperson of College Council- Applied Medical Sciences at Taif University
- Member of Taif University Council
- Member of Scientific Research And Publication Committee of Saudi Nurses Association
- Member of International Emergency Nurses Association
- Member of Saudi Spine Society
- Member of The Saudi Quality & Patient Safety club
- Member of Permanent Academic Committee - Taif University
- Member of Graduate Studies Committee - Taif University
- Member of Recruitment Committee - Taif University
- Member of Critical care Nursing practical exam committee- Saudi Commission for Health Specialties
- Member of Saudi Nurses Association

Work experience

06/2018 – present Taif, Saudi Arabia	Dean Taif University - College of applied medical sciences
2017 – June 2018 Taif, Saudi Arabia	Vice dean of clinical affaires Taif University - College of applied medical sciences
2016 – 2017 Taif, Saudi Arabia	Head of nursing Department Taif University- College of applied medical sciences
01/2017 – present Taif, Saudi Arabia	Assistant Professor Taif University
2014 – 2017 Taif University	Lecturer Taif University
2009 – 2008 Taif, Saudi Arabia	Nurse Demonstrator Taif University - College of applied medical sciences
2008 – 2009 Taif, Saudi Arbaia	Nurses Manager of Education and Training King Abdul Aziz Specialist Taif
2005 – 2006 Taif, Saudi Arbaia	Coordinator for nursing Education and Training King Faisal Hospital
2004 – 2005 Taif, Saudi Arabia	Head nurse Coronary care unit King Faisal Hospital
2003 – 2004 Taif, Saudi Arabia	Registered Nurse in Coronary Care Unit King Faisal Hospital
2002 – 2003 Jeddah, Saudi Arabia	Internship King Abudul Aziz Hospital
04/2021 – present Taif, Saudi Arabia	Associate Professor- Emergency and Disaster Nursing Taif University - College of applied medical sciences

Work experience

03/2021 – present
Taif, Saudi Arabia

Consultants - Emergency Care Nursing Taif University

Certifications

- Certified Lean Six-Sigma Green Belt
- Certified Senior Emergo Train Instructor- Disaster Medicine
- Certified Items writer (Saudi Commission For Health Specialties)
- Diploma in Human Resources
- Certified Effective Academic Leader
- Certified Basic life support BCLS
- Certified Advance life support ACLS
- Certified Advance life support ACLS - Instructor
- Certified SPSS
- Certified AMOS
- Certified NVIVO

Teaching Activities

1. Build up a research proposal (Master of Emergency and disaster Nursing)
2. Principle of Disaster health (Master of Emergency and disaster Nursing)
3. Disaster Nursing (Master of Emergency and disaster Nursing)
4. Emergency Nursing and Disaster Management (Bachelor of Nursing)- Taif University
5. Ethics in Health Administration (Master of Health Administration) : Taif University
6. Health assessment (Bachelor of Nursing)- Taif University
7. Critical care Nursing (Bachelor of Nursing)- Taif University
8. Project Research (Bachelor of Nursing)- Taif University
9. Adult Nursing (Bachelor of Nursing)- Taif University
10. Nursing Administration (Bachelor of Nursing)- Taif University
11. Nursing research (Bachelor of Nursing)

Past Memberships

- Member of institutional transform Committee at Taif University
- Chairperson of the Nursing Department council
- Member of college of Applied Medical Sciences council
- Chairperson of the Academic Advising Committee - College of Applied Medical Sciences
- Chairperson of Clinical Training- College of Applied Medical Sciences
- Member of the Quality and Development Committee - College of Applied Medical Sciences
- Member of the Strategic Plan Committee- College of Applied Medical Sciences
- Scientific Committee Member - Saudi Conference for Nursing Sciences 2020- Millennium Hotel, Hail, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia February 18-20, 2020
- Member of Permanent committee for Scholarship and Training - Taif University

Interest

- Nursing Practice
- Emergency Nursing
- Disaster Nursing
- Critical care nursing
- Hospital preparedness for Emergency and Disasters
- Nursing Evidence Based Practice
- Quality of learning
- Scope of Practice for Nurses in KSA
- psychometry and core competencies
- Patient Safety

Publications

1. What are the most common domains of the core competencies of disaster nursing? A scoping review
2. A new scale for disaster nursing core competencies: Development and psychometric testing.
3. Exploring the necessary disaster plan components in Saudi Arabian hospitals Perceptions of knowledge of disaster management among military and civilian nurses in Saudi Arabia
4. Exploring disaster nursing core competencies and roles in Kingdom of Saudi Arabia (KSA)
5. Perceptions of preparedness for disaster management among nurses in Saudi Arabia
6. Teachers and epilepsy: What they know, do not know, and need to know: A cross-sectional study of Taif City
7. Core Competencies required of Health care Providers During Mass Casualty Incidents (MCI) in Saudi Arabia: Implications for Hajj
8. Violence towards Nurses Working in Emergency Departments : Emergency Nursing journal
9. Nurses on the Frontline against COVID-19 Pandemic: An Integrative Review: Dubai Medical Journal (DMJ)
10. An exploration of barriers to patients' safety from the perspective of emergency nurses: Saudi Journal for Health Sciences
11. Community awareness about disaster preparedness: Principal component analysis (PCA) : Majmaah Journal of Health Sciences
12. Factors Affecting the Decontamination Process in Hospitals in Saudi Arabia
13. Medical Staff Members' Experiences with Blackboard at Taif University, Saudi Arabia
14. Challenges for nurses in disaster management: a scoping review
15. The Experiences of Emergency Nurses During the Covid-19 Crisis: Factor Analysis
16. The Impact Of University And Hospital Support On Nursing Intern Satisfaction
17. Rapid Visual Search Games and Accuracy of Students' Clinical Observation Skills: A Comparative Study
18. Current issues facing disaster nursing education in Saudi Arabia
19. Self-compassion influences the caring behaviour and compassion competence among saudi nursing students: A multi-university study
20. Using Logic Model and Key Performance Indicators to Construct A Field Hospital for Coronavirus Pandemic Cases

Peer Reviewer in:

- Japan Journal of Nursing Science
- International Emergency Nursing
- Saudi Journal for Health sciences
- Chest Journal - American College of Chest Physicians

Peer Reviewer in:

- Journal of Nursing Management

External examiner for Ph.D thesis

Thesis Title: *The Referral system of Non Communicable Disease Identifying Strategies for better care coordination*. For the degree of Doctor of Philosophy-The University of Sydney.

Supervision- Master Students

- Developing a psychometric test for disaster nursing barriers in Saudi Arabia
- The impact of core competencies in emergency nurses during a disaster
- The impact of Canadian acuity scale on a Saudi's Hospital
- Explore Factors Affecting Communication in Emergency Department during COVID-19 Outbreak
- Measuring effectiveness of disaster simulation drills on nurses in Saudi Arabia
- Mitigating Taif Health Affairs' Disaster Management Action Plan
- Saudi nurses' perception of disaster management in pandemic's and Mass Casualty

Workshops (Speaker) 2017

1. Core competencies for disaster drill - March 2017 - Prince Mansour Military Hospital
2. Fundamental of Electrocardiogram (ECG)- January - 2017 - King Faisal Hospital
3. How to prepare for Saudi Nursing License Exam (SNLE)- Jane- 2017- King Faisal Hospital
4. core competencies for nurse managers - October 2017 - Prince Mansour Military Hospital
5. Problem Solving and Decision Making - November- 2017- Prince Mansour Military Hospital
6. Core competencies for nurse leaders - December- 2017- King Abdul Aziz Specialist Hospital
7. evidence based practice for nurse leaders- December- 2017- King Abdul Aziz Specialist Hospital

Skills

- LANGUAGE

English

Professional

Arabic

Native

- DATA ANALYSIS

Quantitative data analysis (SPSS)

Professional

Quantitative data analysis (Amois)

Professional

Qualitative data analysis (NVIVO)

Professional

Volunteering

08/2018 – present
Taif, Saudi Arabia

**Training; Education; Research and Practice
Saudi Red Crescent**

Volunteering

03/2013 – present
Taif, Saudi Arabia

Coordinator during COVID-19 crisis
General Directorate of Health Affairs in Taif

References

- A/Prof Brett Williams Email: Brett.Williams@monash.edu
- Associate Professor Virginia Plummer Email: Virginia.Plummer@monash.edu
- Kelli Innes Email: Kelli.Innes@monash.edu
- A/Prof Nahla Al-Ali Email: nmali@just.edu.jo
- Dr. Beverley Copnell Email: Beverley.Copnell@monash.edu

Social Media



Abdullellah Al
Thobaity



Abdullellah Al
Thobaity